

KAVEER SONI



PO Box 612 • North Sydney, NSW 2059 • Phone: +61 403 262 205 • Email: kaveer.k.soni@gmail.com

Brief Background

Throughout my professional career, I have maintained a focus in the commercial law and insolvency sector, honing in on my skills in the sector through 'hands on' experience as well as continuing education. The snapshot provided below should paint a picture of a lawyer who has found his passion in his specific field, namely in commercial law and insolvency. This passion for commercial law and commerce in general further shows itself in the establishment of my law firms (in South Africa and in Australia) and my focus in insolvency law and practice shows in my continuing education.

Education

<u>Institution</u>	<u>Degree / Diploma / Certificate / Course</u>	<u>Dates</u>
University of Technology Sydney	Certificate in Advanced Insolvency (Australia)	March 2020 – November 2020
College of Law, Sydney	Practical Legal Training (Australia)	June 2016 – November 2016
University of Sydney – LEC & LPAB	Assessed Australian Academic Subjects	May 2016 – September 2016
University of Pretoria	Certificate in Insolvency Law & Practice (RSA)	February 2015 – December 2015
Law Society of South Africa – L.E.A.D	Practice Management Training (PMT) (RSA)	July 2014 – December 2014
Law Society of South Africa – L.E.A.D	Practical Legal Training (PLT) (RSA)	January 2012 – June 2012
University of South Africa	Bachelor of Laws (LLB)	July 2009 – December 2011
University of South Africa	Bachelor of Commerce (BCOM)	January 2006 – June 2009
Dr. Phillips High School – USA	High School Diploma	August 2001 – May 2005

Professional Associations and Admissions

- Club for United Business – Sydney
- Australian Restructuring Insolvency & Turnaround Association (ARITA) – Graduate Member
- Law Society of NSW – Solicitor Member
- Rights of Appearance in the High Court of Australia
- Admitted Lawyer: Supreme Court of NSW
- Admitted Attorney: High Court of South Africa
- Rights of Appearance in the High Court of South Africa
- South African Restructuring and Insolvency Practitioners Associations (SARIPA)
- International Association of Restructuring, Insolvency and Bankruptcy Professionals (INSOL)

Employment

<u>Employer</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Dates</u>
Soni Legal	Sydney, Australia	Founder and Director	May 2018 – Present
Law Hub	Sydney, Australia	Associate	August 2017 – April 2018
Wyndham Lawyers	Sydney, Australia	Solicitor	May 2017 – July 2017
Sewell & Kettle Lawyers	Sydney, Australia	Lawyer	March 2017 – May 2017
Kaveer Soni Attorneys	Johannesburg, South Africa	Founder and Principal	July 2013 – February 2016
Afzal Lahree Attorneys	Johannesburg, South Africa	Attorney	March 2013 – June 2013
Shirish Kalian Attorneys	Johannesburg, South Africa	Candidate Attorney	January 2012 – March 2013